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Marguerite McLean

Friday, June 14, 2013 L2:46 PM

David Rich

Lynn Fisher; Carl Vinson
Confidential DN 05909-10 - Dkt 100009-EI

Great,
Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to the source confidential document 05909-10 in Docket 100009-

Et.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(8s0)413-6824

From: David Rich

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 11:01 AM

To: Marguerite McLean
Cc: Lynn Fisher; CarlVinson
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 05909-10 - DK 100009-EI

Marguerite -

We have discussed this and have no reason to keep these documents further; they may be returned to the

source, Thank you.

David

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 8:35 AM

To: David Rich
Cc: Lynn Fisher; CarlVinson
Subject: Confidential DN 05909-10 - DK 100009-EI

David,

I was wondering if the Clerk's Office could return to the source confidential DN 05909-10 (3 boxes of
information) in Docket 100009-El ?

DN 05781-10 has been returned to the source and DN 05924-10 has been destroyed.

DN 05909-10 - FPL (Cano) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain material contained in staff's workpapers for audit entitled

"Review of Florida Power & Light's Project Management Internal Controls for Nuclear Plant Uprate and

ConstructionProjects."[SeeDNs05781-10and05924-10] 1!!"'r:r'/r\r ii[:f'llril-fA-f
1 03313 Juilltts

FPSC.COHHISSION CLERK



Thanks.

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(8s0) 413-6824


